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From: Warden, Andrew (CIV) [mailto:Andrew,Warden@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 3:06 PM

To: ctompkins@bpmlaw.com; hschuelke@blankrome.com; Smith, James (Smith-jt@BlankRome.com);
paszamant@blankrome.com; echiang@aclu-wa.org; Steven Watt; Dror Ladin; Hina Shamsi; Jameel Jaffer;
hoffpaul@aol.com

Subject: Salim v. Mitchell - Contracts

Dear Counsel:

Please find attached copies of the contracts governing Messrs. Mitchell and Jessen’'s work on the CIA’s former detention
and interrcgation program during the time of Plaintiffs’ detention by the CIA. The contracts, as redacted, are unclassified
and approved for public release. There are no restrictions on their distribution.

Best,
Andrew

Andrew |. Warden

U.S. Department of Justice

Civil Division, Federal Programs Branch
Tel: (202) 616-5084
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UNCLASSIFIED // FOR PUBLIC RELEASE

Contracting Officer

08 Aug 2001

James E. Mitchall

Subject: Contract No. 2001*1587300°000

Dear Dr. Mitcheli:

The United States Government, as represented by the Contracting Officer, hereby contracts
with you as an Independent Contractor {IC) in acoordance with the following terms and
conditions;

1. Services: The Contractor shall identify reliable and valid methods for conducting cross-
cultural psychological assessments, Specific taskings are identified in the attached Statement of
Work (labsled Attachmaent 1).

In accordance with FAR 7.5, nothing herein shall be construed as requiring or
authorizing the contractor to perform inherently Government functions.

2. Price. in consideration for the satisfactory completion of all of the tasks described above, as
deteimined by a responsible Agency official, you will be paid a firm, fixed price of Not-Te-
Exceed $80,000. This amount wiil be disbursed as follows:

Task 1 Project 1 $16,125.00
Task 1 Project 2 $16,125.00
Task 1 Project 3 $16,125,00
Task 1 Project 4 $ 6,375.00
Task 1 Project 5 $ 7,500.00
Task 2 Project 1 $ 4,500.00
Task 2 Project 1 8,250,
Professional Time $75,000.00
Psychologleal Tests and
Reference Materlals $ 3,000.00
Travel $11,000.00
Other Direct Costs § 1,000.00

TheCmuactorhnmoMigalndtopeﬁonnsaMcasbayondﬂwsmpeofaﬁmmaimmd harein,
nor Is the Govemnment obligated to compensate the contractor for the cost of any services
beyond sald scope, untll such time as additional funds may ba committed by written modification
to this Contract.

| COPY

Salim v. Mitchell - United States Bates #000025

07/01/2016
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UNCLASSIFIED // FOR PUBLIC RELEASE

@ CONFIDENTIAL @
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR (IC) CONTKACT

Task Descrypion

i

V
I

Immung Instructions
Total Cantract Price

$135,000.00

See Electronic Invoicmg Clause

Cm[!;lu:l Nman" i M“i "" Effective Dute N _Tﬂrsﬂﬁmn ™
2002*1095800%000 22 Jaly 2002 21 July 2003
[ssuing Office 1C Namez John B. Jessen
Name: Contracting Officer
Adudress
Telephune #
Contracting Officer )
Nare: IC Vendor Code:
| Telephone #:
Cantracting Officer’s Security Representnuve (COSR) IC Adwministrslor TrTTTT T
Name:
Name:
Telephone #
| Telephone #:

See page I tor Task Description and Price details

[;_J 1 Checked, tie K™ 15 10 sign and return the cantract I pot
chiecked, the contract iy unilateral and
performance indicates acceptance.

ln(lepcnd:.m (.omrnt.mr Date LAMINTUCRINgE el Dare

v e ke e e — L R e

CLASSIFICATION OF ASSOCIATION

ﬂu assoctation of the IC with the Agency for issues relmed w ttm conusct i ciumﬁm i .ht UN{.LAin 1ED jch.l.

CLASSIFICAT 1ON OF CONTHRACT WORK
The wark 1o e e formuad under thie contract 1§ ciasufied ot the SPORET leve]

[ CLASSIFICATION OF HARDWARE

Hurdware delivered under this contrat is clessilied at the UNCLASSIFIED fev cl

/ ’
RN

R Sy 1

( ( A Q“EIFI( A I'IGN OF REPORT\
Reparts produced under Uus contruct are clusified al te SECRET level.

CLASSIFICATION OF STATEMENT OF WORK (S0W)
The Statetpent of Work (SOW) for this comac: 1 classified at the SECRET leve)

CUNFIDENTIAL
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